Regular Board Meeting
AN, TAMALPAIS UNION HIGH 06/25/2024 - 06:00 PM

v" SCHOOL DISTRICT Kreps Conference Room
395 Doherty Drive, Larkspur, California, 94939
Phone (415) 945-1020; www.tamdistrict.org

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order at 4:40 p.m.;
Closed Session 4:45 p.m.;
Regular Board Meeting 6:00 p.m.
Zoom Link: https://tamdistrict-org.zoom.us/j/254068359270?
pwd=wZ7mmg4ciWdayé6mgMs8HjhcKUmbJf5.1
Webinar ID 954 0683 5970; Passcode 377487

Board of Trustees
Leslie Harlander, President
Emily Uhlhorn, Clerk
Karen Loebbaka
Cynthia Roenisch
Kevin Saavedra

Tara Taupier, Ed. D, Superintendent
Attendees

Voting Members

Karen Loebbaka, Board Member
Leslie Harlander, Board President
Cynthia Roenisch, Board Member
Kevin Saavedra, Board Member
Emily Uhlhorn, Board Clerk

1. Call Meeting to Order

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Tamalpais Union High School District (District) was
called to order in the Kreps Conference Room at 4:44 p.m. A quorum was declared present.

2. Approval of Closed Session Agenda
M/S/C (Roenisch/Loebbaka), unanimously.

3. Public Comments on Closed Session Agenda
There were no public comments on the closed session agenda.

4, Recess to Closed Session in the Superintendent's Office

A. With Respect to Every Item of Business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Gov Code
§54956.9(a): Existing Litigation



B. With Respect to Every Item of Business to be discussed in Closed Session Pursuant to Gov Code
54956.9(b): Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

C. With Respect to Every Item of Business to be discussed in Closed Session Pursuant to Gov Code
§54957: Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release and/or Reassighment

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov Code
§54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiator for TFT & CSEA

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Ed Code
§35146: Confidential Student Matter

F. With Respect to Every Item of Business to be discussed in Closed Session Pursuant to Gov Code
§54957(b)(1): Evaluation- Superintendent

5. Reconvene Into Open Session
The meeting reconvened into open session at 6:20 p.m.

6. Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session
There was no reportable action taken in closed session.

7. Approve Agenda and Review Norms
M/S/C (Saavedra/Roenisch), unanimously.

Ms. Roenisch read the board norms.

8. Public Comment on the Consent Agenda
There was no public comment on the consent agenda.

9. Approval of Consent Agenda - ROLL CALL VOTE

Mation made by: Emily Uhlhorn
Motion seconded by: Karen Loebbaka
Voting:

Karen Loebbaka - Yes
Leslie Harlander - Yes
Cynthia Roenisch - Yes
Kevin Saavedra - Yes
Emily Uhlhorn - Yes

10. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda
The following public comments were submitted to the board via email prior to the meeting:

¢ Carolyn Shadan wrote that she is disappointed that the district is still looking for funding of
maintenance projects through parcel taxes and continues to demonize COST. She questioned
why portables at Tam need to be replaced with declining enrollment, and why Tam is getting
the largest allocation of the funds. She suggested that the district look for other funding
options.




Public Comments at the board meeting:

s Eva Chrysanthe, Substack Marin Confidential Newsletter, asked the board if they had received
invitations to any JCRC sponsored trips to Israel. She stated that elected officials should not
accept these invitations. The board responded that they had not attended any of these trips.

¢ James Holmes, Redwood High School alumni, agreed with the previous speaker that elected
officials should not be taking trips sponsored by parties on either side of the Israel/Palestine
conflict.

There was no other public comment.

Clarifications to Public Comment:

¢ In response to public comments, the board clarified that they have not taken any of these
JCRC sponsored trips.

11. Superintendent's Report

Dr. Taupier congratulated seniors and thanked the school sites for hosting wonderful graduation
ceremonies. She said they were lovely celebrations and ways to end the year. She stated that tonight's
meeting concludes board meetings for the 2023-24 school year, and the first meeting of next school
year is on August 6, 2024, She said that staff return on August 19, 2024, and students return on August
21, 2024, and she is looking forward to an exciting year ahead.

12. Trustee Considerations (Please note that times listed for each item are estimated and actual times will
vary)

A. Introduction of Archie Williams High School's New Principal (approx. 6:15 p.m.)

Dr. Taupier announced the new principal of Archie Williams High School, Jacob Gran. Dr. Taupier
stated that Mr. Gran most recently served as the assistant principal of E! Cerrito High School, and
served as a special education teacher and instructional coach over the past 10 years. Mr. Gran will
start his new position on July 1, 2024, as district staff welcomes LaSandra White to the district office

in the HR department.

Mr. Gran said he's excited to use his experience to join and support the wonderful staff at Archie
Williams High School.

The board welcomed Mr. Gran and said they're happy to have him and see him at future board
meetings.

There was no public comment.

B. Discuss Proposed Facilities Bond Resolutions No. 24-01 and 24-02 for November 2024 Election
(approx. 6:20 p.m.)
Corbett Elsen, Assistant Superintendent of Business & Operations, and Janet Mueller, DWK legal
counsel, presented two draft bond resolution options for a bond measure on the November 2024
ballot.

Mr. Elsen provided a recap of the projects and funding amounts for Measure A ($517M), compared
to the scaled-back Option #1 ($440M) and Option #2 ($289M) for a potential bond measure on the




November 2024 ballot. Mr. Elsen stated that the district is pursuing state facilities funding eligibility
from a potential state bond measure of approximately $41M in state funding, which will not increase
property taxes. He also discussed the community survey results for the $440M option, including
"street data" from write-in survey responses (attached to the agenda). Mr. Elsen emphasized that
Option #2 addresses the critical safety needs that must be addressed in order to prevent major
budget cuts to student and staff programming. He stated that the district has an AAA bond rating,
and will provide the most competitive interest rates, and showed the illustrative scenarios of
potential bond issuance and debt service over 30 years. He stated that the expected annual cost to
the median homeowner is $274 for Option #1 and $193 for Option #2.

Some board members thanked Mr. Elsen for sharing the written responses to the voter surveys,
saying it was helpful to see the comments before making a decision. After much discussion, the board
agreed that Option #2 for $289M had the highest chance of passing, based on community feedback
and sensitivity to voter concerns.

Ms. Roenisch asked to hear regular updates from the bond exploratory committee at future board
meetings.

Janet Mueller reviewed the draft resolution for Option #2, highlighting changes from the Measure A
bond resolution. She stated that key changes were made in Exhibit B, the full ballot text, that will be
printed in the ballot pamphlet. She said they worked hard to reorganize the project list to show site-
specific project lists, and added a new section listing upgrades to any and all sites, to clarify and focus
on the scope of the projects that will make the best use of $289M.

Some board members thanked Ms. Mueller and said that the changes to the resolution were directly
responsive to feedback from the community fliers.

Public comments:

¢ James Hoimes, Redwood High School alumnus, said that he appreciated the board and
staff's efforts to develop two options, and his preference is for the more modest option. He
stated that the reduced option reflects projects that are "need to have", not "want to have".

* One audience member asked if the district was looking into matching federal funds from
the department of education (DOE), particularly for solar projects.

» Ed Rusky asked the board to be cautious in the way that the Bond details
are communicated back to the public, to emphasize that the entire proposal was extremely
important, not just the projects on the reduced list.

There was no other public comment.

Clarifications to Public Comment:

* In response to a question from the audience, Mr. Elsen said that they are absolutely
pursuing both state and federal funding through federal investment tax credits for solar
projects, and "will look under every rock" for government funding and tax credits.

C. Take Action on the 2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Update, 2024-27 LCAP
and Budget Overview for Parents (approx. 6:50 p.m.)
Dr. Tara Taupier stated that the LCAP public hearing was held at the June 11, 2024 board meeting,
where they reviewed the Parent Budget Overview, 2023-24 LCAP Update, and 2024-27 LCAP. Dr.
Taupier said that the only changes made were to the Goal 4 metrics to include data around




socioeconomically disadvantaged youth.
There was no public comment.

M/S/C (Uhlhorn/Loebbaka), unanimously.

D. Take action on 2024-25 Proposed Budget and Related Reserve Levels (approx. 7:00 p.m.)

Corbett Elsen, Assistant Superintendent of Business & Operations, said that there were no changes
to the budget proposal since the June 11, 2024 public hearing. He highlighted that the biggest risk
factor is the unfunded facilities needs that had already been discussed.

Ms. Roenisch said that it's important to keep in mind that although enroliment is currently declining,
it is expected to level off and start going up again, because it fluctuates. Mr. Elsen emphasized the
enrollment decline is after 10 years of enrollment growth, and the current low is actually higher than
it was before enroliment growth. Dr. Taupier added that the planning committee in San Anselmo
asked if the Tam District would have enough room for students after they meet all the housing
requirements. Ms, Roenisch also mentioned the impact of recently announced staff reductions and
closures of San Francisco schools. Mr. Eisen said that we are not expanding capacity, but are
replacing facilities one for one.

There was no public comment.

M/S/C (Saavedra/Roenisch), unanimously.

E. First Reading of the revised TUHSD Board Policies - 0000 Series: Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and
Comprehensive Plans, 1000 Series: Community Relations, 2000 Series: Administration, 3000 Series:
Business and Noninstructional Operations, 4000 Series: Personnel, 7000 Series: Facilities, 9000 Series:
Board Bylaws (approx. 7:10 p.m.)

Dr. Taupier stated that the district has been working on the proposed board policy updates since
September, which was introduced in April.

The board had no questions or comments.

The board appreciated the staff's huge effort to update the policies. Dr. Taupier said it was new
baseline for the district, so that when they get quarterly updates, they can stay up to date with
education and government code changes.

There was no public comment.

F. Discuss the Postponement of English Ethnic Studies Elective Course (approx. 7:30 p.m.)

Ms. Harlander said that the board was made aware that the course had been postponed a week ago,
and this was the board's first opportunity to hear why it was postponed and ask questions. She
thanked the public for the comments that were submitted via email prior to the meeting, and for
taking the time to attend the meeting.

Kelly Lara, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, clarified that the course being
postponed is the upper division English Ethnic Studies course, and should not be confused with the
9th grade ethnic studies course titled "Community & Consciousness”, which fulfills the California




Department of Education's requirement for ethnic studies. She stated that they also offer an upper
division social studies ethnic studies course and an AP African American Studies course. Ms. Lara
discussed the process and steps required to design and teach an objective course, including
professional development, design meetings, revising and piloting the course. She stated that there
are two primary concerns with the English Ethnic Studies course. The first is that the units and
lessons remain incomplete and there's not enough time to properly design, gather feedback, and
provide professional development and collaboration for the teachers who will teach the course in the
fall. The second concern is that there is an inappropriate one-sided political stance that is infusing the
implementation of the course, that is not counterbalanced by the opposing point of view, and is not
embedded in the course of study that was approved by the board.

Board members asked questions about the course design timeline, why they weren't notified sooner,
and asked staff how they would ensure that the course would be ready in 2025-26. They also asked
what steps need to be taken in the future to ensure that this doesn't happen again.

Paula Berry, Sr. Director of Curriculum & Instruction, said that the district gave regular tuning
feedback and addressed some concerns with the design team earlier in the design process, but that
their major concerns arose later, during the May 2024 feedback session. She said that certain courses
have very specific content and skill standards, and associated curriculum that is easy to follow. She
said that this particular course is based on a very broad model, which leaves a lot of room for
variation.

Some board members shared their concerns about disappointing the community and the students
who were counting on this course to feel a part of the community and see themselves in the
curriculum. Another board member asked how they would identify teachers that are qualified to
teach this class, One board member said that she appreciated that they didn't push the course
through when it wasn't ready.

Dr. Taupier said that the district will put in place a firm timeline, deadlines and rubrics that must be
met before they offer a course in the course catalog.

Ms, Roenisch also gave her perspective that the course was very light on reading.
The board recessed at 6:38 pm and reconvened at 6:42 pm.
Public Comments

The following people submitted public comments to the board via email in support of reinstating the
English Ethnic Studies Course in 2024-25:

* Meg Brizzolara:

¢ Molly Livingston

¢ Maxine Flasher-Duizglines
» Maggie Evans

» Romnia Kowolik

* Jason Watkins

* P. Meyers

¢ Celine Schein Das
¢ Noah Price

¢ Emma Jones

¢ Olena von Rueben
* Jinesse Reynolds




 Jackson Fimrite
« Ginna Fleming

¢ A. Provost

¢ Eileen Fisher

» Will Roddy

¢ John Roddy

¢ Laurie Winestock o
¢ Caroline Olesky
» David Glick

¢ Sacha Bunge

¢ Bruce Neuburger
¢ Ace Thelin

Public Comments at the board meeting:

The following people made public comments at the board meeting in support of reinstating the
English Ethnic Studies Course in 2024-25:

¢ LoRayne Ortega, Archie Williams High School teacher, expressed that it has been her
dream to design this program; heartbroken to hear it was canceled. She stated that
students want this and it aligns with TUHSD's LCAP goals #2 & #4

o Lil Jansen, 2022 Archie Williams High School graduate, said liberation and justice has
always been a political issue; how many years do we have to wait to talk about these
difficult issues-what political issue is it? The district prides itself on leadership and anti-
racism. The students and community need it.

+ Wolf Haddad, 2023 Archie Williams High School graduate; said to reinstate ethnic
studies. STAR provided a useful education on colonialism & the legacy of systemic
racism-topics missing from his K-8 education which are crucial to college preparedness.

¢ Annabelle Adachi, a 2023 Archie Williams High School graduate; said they echo what Lil
& Wolf have stated. Did not learn her own history as a Native American as education
has been politicized. Things can feel too politically charged when they are really just
different.

o Skylar Hellman, a 2024 Archie Williams High School graduate, said they can confirm how
important this course is for our schools and community. It enrages our community,
especially those of color that the administration believes it's OK to cancel classes due to
fear of dealing with angry community members. Students deserve to learn true histories
of their backgrounds, especially in Marin

¢ Unnamed community member: said anti-white racism has grabbed your attention. Give
the kids credit. They are very smart, let them explore ideas, be exposed and think for
themselves.

* Ben, Redwood High School Alumni expressed that their education in Marin was very
biased in favor of white supremacy. Stated we need to push back against the
overwhelming degree of white supremacists and settler colonial propaganda, which is
why we need this course.

¢ Fatima Hansia, 2008 Tamalpais High School alumni & student teacher 2021; Urges the
Board to reinstate the English Ethnic Studies course. Black, indigenous, Latin, Asian,
Arab Muslims deserve real systemic inclusion. Expressed it is personal to her as a first
generation Muslim woman of color felt misrepresented, underrepresented at Tamalpais
High School.

¢ Mish, a former educator Marin county resident, posed the question if we are teaching
climate change or evolution-do we also want to read text from a climate change denialist




or creationist? She stated a lot of these students need this; let them read the countering
sides and let them make up their minds.

» Rachel, a Drake High School graduate from the 90s and incoming parent, wants to know
who was in charge and why?

» Eva Chrysanthe, a Tamalpais High School graduate, expressed that it can be very
intimidating to stand up for what you think, but it is important that kids are exposed to
other ideas. There is a dominant side; the other side needs to be heard

¢ Joe, parent of Archie Williams High School student and graduate, said it's time we say
the quiet part outloud: this is about Palestine. There is an attempt to erase Palestine in
this County and not allow students to discuss it at this time.

* Asma, Tamalpais High School alumni and parent, strongly encourages the district to
reconsider canceling this course. She said it seems like the type of course our
community needs; if the District claims to be inclusive and anti-racist while canceling
certain minority perspectives as it feels like censorship.

* Hanya, a community member, expressed that she wants to echo the voices of students
and teachers who are calling to reinstate this course. They want to ask who the people
are asking you to reinstate the course: students, teachers, parents and people of color
and who it is that seems threatened by this course.

* Unnamed Archie Williams High School 90s graduate, said all we read in English class was
white men and expressed concern about the process of approving and then canceling a
class. She stated people of color need to read from people who look like them and learn
from people who look like them.

* Ed Rusky, a Tamalpais High School graduate and parent, stated his education was
surrounded and taught strictly by white people and feels he is ignorant of people of color
and their cultures. He saw the value his kids experienced by learning from other
cultures. He stated its challenging to introduce balance as it can be construed as
dilution.

¢ Christopher Corrando 2015 an Archie Williams High School graduate expressed the
District is not protecting students but rather creating students who lack critical thinking
skills and basic human empathy. He hopes students will seek out this knowledge
elsewhere if this course cancelation withstands.

¢ Anna Okada, a Tamalpais High School graduate of 2017, stated this course is a tangible
way to practice the district's racial equity policies. This course is ready to run and has
been vetted more exhaustively than any other course. Stated she witnessed clear racism
as a student; she would have felt saved by a course like this,

» Ace Thelin, community member calling to reinstate the Ethnic Studies program. He
stated it would be a mistake to let a small group prevent this course. To remain neutral
is to accept the status quo. He questioned who stopped this from being taught?

» Tiffany McElroy, parent of Archie Williams High School 2022 graduate, stated he
was disappointed to hear this course was canceled at the last minute and the lack of care
about something that is so important. Hopes this will be rolled out and not going to
follow suit of Florida & Texas.

¢ Gianna Resa, a 2015 Tamalpais High School graduate, urged the Board to reinstate
Ethnic Studies as it is ready and has met all benchmarks. TUHSD needs to actualize its
racial equity policy and anti-racist resolution and encourage the execution of this course.

* Rebekah Collins, a community member, came to represent her 3 Palestinian-American
kids and the racism they experienced in Marin County high schools. Her kids felt as if
they did not belong and were afraid to talk about who they are and their life experience.
This course is essential for all students in Marin.

The following people made public comments at the board meeting in support of postponing
the English Ethnic Studies Course until 2025-26:




* An unknown commentor stated "the only remedy to past discrimination is present
discrimination" Written by lbram Kendi-work included in this curriculum that violates
TUHSD's anti-racist policy; applaud the delay of the implementation of this course
and do away with this divisive rhetoric

¢ Jennifer, parent of 3 district students, said thank you for postponing and pivoting
when needed. A school's mission is to educate students through rigor and critical
thinking, not to indoctrinate them. Questioned how this align with our District's
mission?

» Stacey Gabian parent of 4 district students, said there seems to be some
misconceptions-no one is saying that there should not be an English studies English
class, just one that is balanced and serves all people.

* Unnamed parent of 3 RHS graduates stated the speakers who have been demanding
this class be reinstated have proven that our concerns are valid that our students are
afraid to disagree. This was not supposed to be about Palestine but about an English
class.

* Mara, a community member, expressed that the teacher in charge of this class lacked
empathy; we should expose kids to the cultures of their community and focus on the
commonalities and interesting differences through art, culture, food and traditions.

* Val, community member said thank you for postponing and taking a closer look at
this course. She is not looking to cancel, just wants to ensure this elective class is
balanced so that all kids are welcome.

* Michael Harris, community member & pediatrician in Mill Valley stated that
in medicine, they say do no harm. How do you move forward when the course does
not comply with Ed Code and Board policy? The entire point is to let students think
for themselves. It's important to take the time to get this right.

¢ Diana, incoming Archie Williams High School parent, said thank you for taking the
time to review this course. It is important that this course is balanced & teaches
many perspectives. Stated this has nothing to do with Palestine; this course is clearly
not ready to run.

Public Comment was stopped due to time constraints; the Board thanked everyone for taking
the time to comment. Those not able to speak are welcome to email the board:
publiccomment@tamdistrict.org

Clarifications to public comment:

* In response to several public comments, Ms. Roenisch clarified that the district's hesitancy
was not because it was a political issue, but that it would be politicized, representing only
one perspective, and that it veered towards telling students what to think. She encouraged
the public to watch prior board meetings to see the work the district is doing to increase
the diversity of perspectives in all courses, not just Ethic Studies. She said she hopes that
the course will roll out in 2025, and will encourage multiple perspectives.

G. Take Action on the Advanced Placement African American Studies Course of Study (approx. 7:40
p.m.)
Paula Berry, Sr. Director of Curriculum & Instruction, said that the AP African American Studies
course was modeled after the AP African American Studies framework that was developed over the
last many years and was piloted in about 700 schools across the nation. The course was developed
using a rigorous research process and an advisory board and writing team were involved in
developing the framewaork. She said that a team of 3 social studies teachers are on the docket to




teach the course, and have spent significant time together writing the units and identifying the
textbook that will be used.

Some board members were concerned about the timeline and why they were being asked to approve
a course that students had already been signed up for.

Ms. Berry explained that the course was not requested until late February, and felt that there was
enough curriculum available to be able to offer the course in the fall. Ms. Kelly acknowledged the
timeline and said that the course was initiated by students who were harmed by racial incidents at
Tamalpais High School.

One board member said that she was happy that this course would be offered. Another asked how
many sections were going to be offered. Ms. Kelly said that one section of the course would be
offered at Redwood and Archie Williams, and two sections would be offered at Tamalpais.

Public Comment:

* An unnamed Tamalpais High School Graduate suggested that certain writers should be
included in the curriculum and was worried that the curriculum would be "dumbed down".
She said it's important that the course challenges the political structure.

¢ |saac Taylor, community member, said that there is a clear appearance that they're
substituting an AP African American for the English Ethnic Studies Course.

* Mara stated that she was happy that the district was offering the course, and hoped that
they would expose the kids to the local Black community in a loving way, and for students
to feel comfortable in another culture and for them to want to be a part of it.

* Val said that she was in full support of the course, and said that all kids will benefit. She
also suggested that the district add to the course traveling to places where African
Americans were enslaved.

¢ | aliv Tamalpais High School parent, thanked the board for a constructive conversation and
the diversity of content being offered to kids. She was perplexed to hear about how
members of the community were talking about Zionists, and stated that it has no context in
the conversations about the English Ethnic Studies or AP African American Studies Course.
She said that they are a bunch of caring, thoughtful parents who want their kids to go out
in the world and become smart and critical thinkers.

e Ramona, community member, fully supports the AP African American studies class and is
excited that this education will be available for the students. She asked why this class could
be passed when the English Ethnic Studies class, which was voted on in May 2023, was
being delayed.

¢ Kim, community member, said she is in support of the AP African American Studies class,
and that the issues that affect people domestically make sense, as opposed to some of the
other things that were discussed earlier in the evening, that are not necessarily affecting
people locally.

Clarifications to public comment:

¢ In response to Ramona's public comment, Dr. Taupier said that this was addressed by Ms.
Kelly when she said it was a late request from the students, and did not follow a normal
timeline. Ms. Roenisch added that the planning for this course is complete, and the planning
for the other course is not complete, and that's why it was postponed.

M/S/C (Roenisch/Loebbaka), unanimously.

10




H. Take Action on Update to BP 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements (approx. 8:00 p.m.)

Paula Berrty, Sr. Director of Curriculum & Instruction, reviewed the revisions to BP 6146.1 that were
discussed at the June 11, 2024 meeting.

The board clarified that it was a second reading.
There was no public comment.

M/S/C (Uhlhorn/Loebbaka), unanimously.

I. Discuss and Approve TUHSD Grand Jury Response - Schoo! Supplies {approx. 8:05 p.m.)

Dr, Tara Taupier reviewed the 2023-24 grand jury response, which means that the district must
provide a free education for students, and we can'not ask parents to purchase anything they need in
class, including PE uniforms and pencils. She said that they remind teachers every year, and have
clarified that they cannot recommend or suggest that parents purchase anything.

There was no public comment.

M/S/C (Loebbaka/Saavedra), unanimously.

J. Discuss and Take Action on the TUHSD Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (approx. 8:15 p.m.)

Wesley Cedros, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presented the TUHSD Workplace
Violence Prevention Plan. Mr. Cedros explained that it's a mandate resulting from the passage of
SB558, directing California state employers to approve a Workplace Violence Prevention plan by
July 1, 2024, as part of the Cal OSHA injury and illness prevention plans. Mr. Cedros reviewed the
components of the plan, incuding the definition of workplace violence, plan administrators, training,
discipline, communication, incident reporting and post-incident response and investigations,
emergency response procedures and annual review of the plan.

Ms. Roenisch asked what the plan is to train employees. Mr. Cedros said that Keenan is developing
modules to address the new requirement, but they are not ready yet, so they would start by
presenting the plan to staff members before school starts in the fall.

Some board members asked why they got this plan so late in the year, and asked staff to be more
conscious of deadlines when setting agendas. One board member said that it was valuable to put the
plan together and was glad that this was required.

There was no public comment.

M/S/C (Uhlhorn/Loebbaka), unanimously.

13. Consent Agenda
A. Approve Draft Minutes of the June 11, 2024 BOT Meeting
B. Approve Personnel Summary for June 25, 2024

C. Take Action on Resolution No. 23-23: Specifications of Election Order

11




D. Approve Purchase Orders Over $40,000 - List No. 18

E. Approve Purchase Orders Over $40,000 - List No. 1

F. Ratify Contracts under $40,000 - June 25,2024

G. Approve Contracts over $40,000 - June 25, 2024

H. Approve 24-25 Notification of Application for Categorical Funding

I. Approve Tamalpais Adult School Medical Front Office Assistant Course

J. Approve Change Order (CO) #1 to the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act
(CUPCCAA) Contract with Bauman Landscape & Construction, Inc. (Bauman) to Repair the Softball

Field at Archie Williams HS

K. Approve Change Order {(CO) #6 to Construction Contract with Engie Services U.S. (Engie) to
Construct Solar Canopy Structures at Archie Williams HS, Redwood HS & Tamalpais HS

L. Approval of Archie Williams High School Instructional Minutes for the 2024-25 school year
M. Approval of Redwood High School Instructional Minutes for 2024-25 school year

N. Approval of Tamalpais High School Instructional Minutes for the 2024-25 school year

O. Approve Archie Williams High School-2024 School Plan for Student Achievement

P. Approve Redwood High School - 2024 School Plan for Student Achievement

Q. Approve Tamalpais High School -2024 School Plan for Student Achievement

R. Approve San Andreas High School - 2024 School Plan for Student Achievement

S. Approve Tamiscal High School - 2024 School Plan for Student Achievement

T. Approve Request for Alteration to School District Property ~-Redwood High School- Art Room
Bathrooms

U. Approve Request for Alteration to School District Property- Redwood High School- Mural for
Science Wing Hallway

V. Approve High Risk Fieldtrip - TEAM Overnight Backpacking Fieldtrips for the Fall of 2024 School
Year - Archie Williams High School

W. Supplementary Book Approval
X. Declare as Surplus and Authorize- Library Furniture- Redwood High School

Y. Declare as Surplus and Authorize - English Books- Redwood High School

12




14, Trustee Reports

Ms. Roenisch reported that she went to the Archie Williams High School graduation, and said that she
enjoyed the international welcome that Archie Williams and Tamalpais had. She said that she had been
to three or four school board meetings to discuss the bond, and said that she would be attending the
Ross Valley School District and Fairfax Town Council meetings to discuss it as well. She stated that she
got feedback from some people after one of the meetings, who suggested that they have voter outreach
captains for each feeder district.

Ms. Harlander reported that she had Belvedere and Sausalito left, and had found that these meetings
were helpful. She also said that when she attended the Sausalito Marin City School District meeting, it
was suggested that they have a joint school board meeting. She said that in a meeting with board
members, they discussed the idea of thinking of things in terms of K-12, especially on the topic of
mental health. She also shared the idea of being a "Student for a Day".

Ms. Uhlhorn said that the Tamalpais High School graduation was fantastic and was a great celebration.
She said the excitement from families was palpable.

Public Comment:

e One community member said that when meeting with other school districts, they should work
with them to increase transparency.

15. Conclusion
Ms. Roenisch reflected on the board norms.

16. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 10:25 pm.

SuJer(i.r:eXdent

13



